" Gilbert de Moravia, who planned and supervised the
building of the Cathedral, was related to the powerful
Earls of Moray. He was also a near kinsman of the first

Earl of Sutherland. , Gos
From him Gilbert had received (c. 1211 AD) extensive lands in
the vicinity of Dornoch. These included Skibo and Skelbo. Gilbert

was noted for his nobility and courage, his great energy and

ability.
lnn"l 222 he was elected to the Bishopric of Caithness in the

presence of the King, Alexander ll. The diocese of Caithness com-
prised all land north of the Dornoch Firth,

The mother church of the diocese had originally been at Halkirk
but Bishops John and Adam, the two bishops prior to Gilbert, hav-
ing been brutally put to death, Gilbert decided to transfer the seat
of the diocese to Dornoch. Here at his own expense he built his

Cathedral Church. |
The original charter provided for the appointment of ten canons.

To each specific lands and teinds were given. Each also had a
residence in Dornoch, which they were expected to occupy for at
least three months in the year. The Bishop resided in the castles of
Skibo and Scrabster.

In the 16th Century a new Bishop's palace (now the Castle
Hotel) was erected across from the Cathedral.

The early part of the 13th Century was a time of great activity
in church building. The foundation stone of the Cathedral was laid
the same year as that of Elgin Cathedral. Both took shape at the
same time.

Gilbert was also responsible for building St Peter’s Church in
Thurso. There is no means of ascertaining how long the Cathedral
took to build, but we do know that in 1239 the building was suffi-
ciently well advanced for the first service to be held.

When completed the Cathedral consisted of a nave with aisles,
transepts, a quire and a massive tower supported by four
clustered piers of local sandstone. The glass for the windows was

EDWARD MACKAY

CIVIL ENGINEERS :: CONTRACTOR’S PLANT

® SITE CLEARANCE ® DUMPER TRUCKS

® LIME SPREADING ® ROLLERS

® BULLDOZERS ® CRANE HIRE

® EXCAVATORS ® JCB EXCAVATORS
® LOADING SHOVELS @ QUARRY PRODUCTS
® HAULAGE AND CONCRETE

® DRAINAGE ® TARMACADAM

® DEMOLITION ® LANDSCAPING

“We are happy to be associated with the
community of Dornoch

and congratulate everyone

on the Cathedral’s Anniversary.”’

ROSSLYN YARD, BRORA
Telephone
0408 21223, 0408 21751

AFTER HOURS: 04312 296
0408 21525 or 0408 21672
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Come and really enjoy yourself witha [t
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made locally 8t Cyderhall. Some of the original wi

contained mr:val ltati;wd glass. ﬂll windows may have
During his iMe as a bishop, St Gilbert reorganised his dioce

He was also @ |'°0£ﬁng figure in national affairs of church and st:tei

in Scotland. He died on 1st April 1245, ““one of the nobl
wisest ecclesiastics the medieval churci'\ produced’’. ?-laebv::tt at?\:

Isa:itn tS'co‘tumlﬂ 1o whom a place was given in the Calendar of

Crear McCartney describes the St Gilbert window, which was

installed in 1989 to commemo
Dornoch Cathedral. rate 750 years of worship in

Of the four ancient elements, Earth, Air, Fire and Water, Water

symbolised Cleansing and Re-birth. This leads me to choose that

moment when St Gilbert crossed th :
build his cathedral at Dornoch, e waters of the Moray Firth to

The blues and greens of water predominate. With sunshi
window will flood the choir with pure cool colour. The singl': lea:gg

figure, and the heraldry, relates this window to the other lancets.

St Gilbert's seal is lost, but Bishop William's seal of 1250 depic-
ting a Bishop ON a ship, may refer to St Gilbert and a miracle cpc.m-
cerning salmon: this leads me 10 re-interpret this seal and show St
Gilbert on the deck of a ship. The Cross at the prow signifies the

metaphor of Ship as Church, and the Anch ; -
the second Christian Virture. nehor symbolises Hope

An Angel Fish guides the ship across the Moray Firth, and its

bow-wave forms the Fleur-de-Lys, symbol of
church was first dedicated. e Mary to whom the

St Gilbert presents to us a model of his cathedral '
Crozier, th_e knob is decorated with the Cross of Sat Zggr?u;”eai\g
the Curve is decorated with the small White Rose of Scotlaﬁd —
“'which_smells sharp and sweet, and breaks the Heart.”” The
Seven Roses symbolise the Gifts of the Holy Spirit, their red
thorns pointing Inwards, reminding us of the Passion of Qur Lord.

The Dove, — symbol of the Holy Spirit — alights on Gilbert's
shoulder — an allusion also to that other Dove, St Columba, who
brought the Church across another Scottish sea to lona.

King Alexander Il took an active part in founding the cathedral
at Dornoch. His role is commemorated at the foot of the window.

The Unicorn, supporter of the Royal Arms of Scotland, sym-
bolises Inspiration and Imagination. It points its Golden Horn to
the Angel Fish among the ‘‘Silver Darlings."’

L_egend states that the Golden Horn purified murky water. The
Unicorn here therefore symbolises King Alexander's vision that he
would, through the good works of Gilbert, bring the North under
the King's Peace —

Two Unicorns support the Royal Arms. Only one plays that role
here, and It also supports the other arms depicted.

The shields are all related to the

long history of Dornoch
Cathedral. At the foot the arms

of the Church of Soctland, with
its motto Nec Tamen Con-
sumebatur, bears witness to
the permanence of The Church
of Christ.

In tribute to the long line of
distinguished successors from
St Gilbert to the present day |
have placed the present incum-
bent’s monogram in the botton

left corner.

Around the head of St Gilbert
is the quotation about the
Building of The Temple in |
Chronicles 22: 2; fitting words
chosen by the Rev James A
Simpson to mark the 750th
Anniversary of the building of
this beautiful cathedral.

Congratulations to
Dornoch Community
on the Cathedral’s
750th Anniversary
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CREAR McCARTNEY

School House, Wiston,
Biggar, Lanarkshire.

TEL: 08995 634

RogBerT lAIN BEATON
CHARTERED ARCHITECTS

A
Fateful
Year

Fifteen-seventy was a fateful
year in the history of the
Cathedral. That year it was set
on fire during a clan fued
between the MacKays of
Strathnaver and the Murrays of
Dornoch.

The nave was almost totally
destroyed. Though the chancel
and transept walls remained for
the most part intact, the entire
roof was destroyed. In 1616
Sir Robert Gordon with the help
of the heritors re-roofed the
quire and the transepts.

In his history of Sutherland,
he tells how “‘by special pro-
vidence'® a slate quarry was
discovered in the neighbour-
hood. The slate from this

quarry was used to re-roof the
Cathedral.

A partition wall was also
erected to separate the ruined
nave from the rest of the
church. What was now a
T-shaped church, comprising
quire and transepts, became
the parish church for the next
two hundred years.

During the years succeeding
the Protestant Reformation in
the 16th Century, the
Cathedral entered a new phase
in its history. From being a
Roman Catholic church, it

became for a short period in the
171 Century Episcopanan. For

the past three hundred years it
has, however, been the
Presbyterian church for the
area. Visitors sometimes ask
why we retain the name
““cathedral’® (which literally
means the seat of a bishop)
when we have no bishops In
the Presbyterian Church of
Scotland.

We do so simply as a
reminder of the church’s early
history, just as South of the
Border great churches like
Westminster Abbey are still
called abbeys, though no
longer ruled over by an abbot.

We are pleased to be associated
with Dornoch Cathedral,
continuing the tradition of maintaining high
architectural standards in keeping with our
national heritage.

Improvement Grant Works
Restoration of Listed Buildings
Property Reports and Valuations

New Housing @ House Alterations
Industrial Buildings ® Hotels ® Farms
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DUKE STREET, GOLSPIE
Telephone: 040 83 3145
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| Principal Church of
| Diocese of Caithness
| Moravia selected Domoch as the site of the

SIMPLE DIGNITY

The atmosphere within
the church is one of sim-
ple dignity. its fine propor-
tions give the building a
suggestion of more space
than it actually has.

If the visitor stands in the
entrance of the nave and faces
the chancel, the stonework he
sees dates for the most part
from the 13th Century.

The four great piers and arches
supporting the tower are part of

the original fabric. They are 27
feet in height including the

Many ;fmc priests came t0 Dornoch from St Andrews,

where they had been trained for the priesthood. capitals. The arches rise to 3
Discovering here superb links land, they introduced a h:su_ig_htI ?: 47 feet Bb?el tfhe
original floor. Beneath this lofty
game which some of them had learned at St Andrews T Ay Dt e ML
— the Royal and Ancient game of golf. : transitional work anywhere else
The first written records of golf being played in Dor- - Dg:f't'f“d": Bishop G"“?d“”iz
noch are dated 1630. Sir Robert Gordon, tl;‘o early Ay H;";‘:::z a;"dﬁzlic:'wm
. . £ is toun venerated, until they were
historian of Sutherland, tells us how: ““About this | y
ther are the fairest an d largest links of any pairt of %iesa;g'rated in the sacking of
Scotland . . . they doe surpasse the feilds of Montrose An interesting feature is the

existence of various irregularities

or St Andrews. iIn construction, perhaps the

It is generally recognised, however, that golf was most prominent being that none
played in these parts by the priests and others for of tl;\e fn;Jr arc:‘les lc:z the crosmr‘g
. is of uniform height, nor are the
almost a hunderd years before then. Because of its Yol ihrik - accieatihe Somced
medieval cathedral and world famous golf-course, Dor- The ensuing difference in span
: : s ndrews of has produced curious results in
noch is sometimes referred to as the 'St A fon S o i e e
the North.” mouldings. Only in the south ! S
east pier do all the members it ™ :

intersect properly. § W. Daniell’s engraving of Dornoch (c1821).

-

WE CAN'T TURN WATER INTO WINE . ..
BUT WE CAN CONVERT IT INTO POWER

THE HYDRO-ELECTRIC BOARD, AS PART
OF THEIR CONTINUING PROGRAMME TO
“LIGHT UP THE HIGHLANDS'* WERE
DELIGHTED TO HAVE BEEN
INSTRUMENTAL IN LIGHTING UP
DORNOCH CATHEDRAL BY SUPPLYING
POWER FOR THE FLOODLIGHTING.

We congratulate the town of Dornoch

and the
congregation
of the

L Cathedral

In having
= reached
H Vﬂﬂw this milestone

In the

rovarurgh's  THINK ELEBCTRIC
=" HYDROELECTRIC
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